

# Associated Student Union Contra Costa College Agenda

February, 26 2019 5:30pm- 7:00pm

SAB-107

## Attendees

<b>ASU President:</b> Rebecca Hernandez	<b>ASU Executive VP:</b> Laciee Brown
<b>ASU VP of Club Affairs:</b> Preston Akubuo-Onwuemeka	<b>ASU Parliamentarian:</b>
<b>ASU Secretary:</b> Aman Amirr	<b>ASU Treasurer:</b> Dagim Tessema
<b>ASU Dir. Pub. Relations:</b>	<b>ASU Dir. T &amp; Recruit:</b> Aaron Watson
<b>ASU Dir. Shared Gov.:</b>	<b>ASU Act. Coordinator:</b> Pavan Johal
<b>ASU Dir. External Affair:</b>	<b>ASU Senator:</b> Jodie Mcguire
<b>ASU Senator:</b> Zach Frappier	

- ❖ Roll Call
- ❖ Approve:
  - Agenda  
**Motioned by Dagim 2<sup>nd</sup> by Pavan**
  - Minutes  
**Motioned Dagim 2<sup>nd</sup> by Pavan**
- ❖ Introduction of Petitioning Senators and Representatives
  - Petitioning Senator:
    - Kyler Williams – 3<sup>rd</sup> week
    - Erica Villegas Padilla – 4<sup>th</sup> week
  - Aaron Motioned to make Erica Villegas Padilla a ASU senator**
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> by Pavan**
  - 0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**

- ❖ Public Comment (Each individual has 3 minutes to address the board on items not on the agenda once the list exceeds to ten speakers, each individual will have 2 minutes to address the board):

- *(Government Code Section 54954.2(a))*

**John Wade came to the ASU and wanted to thank all the members for all the work that they were doing for the Students athletes. And supporting them**

- ❖ Budget Approval:

Jazzology

**The ASU doesn't want to pay for the CD since the students will be making a profit from the CDs and is not something that is free. And instead pay for their trip to France. In return of them doing a free concert on campus for free.**

Pizza for last Week 2/12/19

**Preston motioned to reimburse student life for 30.50 for the pizza for the meeting of 2/12/19**

**2<sup>nd</sup> by Pavan.**

**0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**

Philip Burger 2/19/19

**Preston motioned to reimburse student life for 66.12 for the burgers on 2/19/19 second by Pavan.**

**0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**

**Aaron motioned to allocate 15,840 dollars to Marketing Kings for ASU and we will get brand/Design, event pop up, set up, 10 x 10 custom tent, 2 back drops full, 4 letters 3ft cut outs. 2 table designs, 2 full setup business cards, logos vector, custom water bottles, website from marketing kings.**

**second by Pavan**

**0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**

**We have to allocate 10,234.95 to ICC every semester. This semester we have to give 5,015.25**

**Dagim motioned to allocate 10,234.95 for both semesters to ICC.**

**second by Aaron**

**0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**

Daigim motioned to reimburse student life for pizza the price being 41.85  
2<sup>nd</sup> by Pavan  
0 objections 0 abstentions  
Motioned passed.

Dagim motioned to allocate 1,600 for fall semester food pantry  
second by Pavan  
0 objections 0 abstentions  
Motioned passed.

Preston motioned to allocate 2,000 for the spring semester food pantry.  
Second by Pavan  
0 objections 0 abstentions  
Motioned passed.

Aaron motioned to allocate 625 for the Mr. Fab event  
second by Jodie  
0 objections 0 abstentions  
Motioned passed.

❖ Information / Discussion:

Tish

**Didn't show up**

Bylaws Revision

**All bylaws changes will be summited on paper and every member of the ASU will be put on a Committee.**

Water Fountains

**The sustainability committee wants 3,800 dollars for the new water fountain. Preston suggests that we should make sure that our budget is set and we know exactly how much money we have before we start allocating money.**

❖ Advisor Report:

**The student trustee will be coming from this school and the application will be posted from March 7<sup>th</sup> to early April. Along with that there should a checklist to what students meet if they want money.**

❖ Committee Reports (Executive)

- *Senate member will report decisions that were made in their respective committee.*

➤ ASU President:

- **Attended OER Summit at DVC**
- **Advised all Senators and Executive leaders to talk to their professors about offering ZCT (Zero Cost Textbooks) across campus/in multiple depts.**

- **Offering ZCT can help our enrollment rate for our campus**
- **Chaired College Council Meeting**
- **Will have Tish come present next week for Student Representation on Accreditation**
- **Equity Plan is still in process**
- 

➤ ASU Executive VP:

- **Does everybody agree to host the award ceremony for Mr. Fab event is booked for 3/28.10 4:30 in front of the Fireside.**
- **We are having a week of speakers in the week of April and talking to LMC and DVC to see awards criteria.**
- **And Determining office rules**
- **Budget should be determined and concrete.**

➤ ASU VP of Club Affairs:

❖ Committee Reports (Internal):

➤ Finance/Budget:

**We have 31890.29 in the student activity fee.  
And 8954.94 in the student rep fee.**

➤ Dir. T & Recruit.:

**Nothing**

➤ Public Relations:

**Don't have one**

➤ Act. Coordinator:

**Nothing**

➤ Dir. Shared Gov.:

**Don't have a Dir. Of shared governance**

➤ Dir. External Affairs

**Don't have one**

➤ Vacant Positions

**ASU Dir. Shared Gov.**

**ASU Dir. External Affairs**

**ASU Dir. Public Relations**

**ASU Parliamentarian**

❖ Adjournment...

**Zach motioned to adjourn this meeting at 8:10**

**second by Pavan**

**0 objections 0 abstentions**

**Motioned passed.**